Anamosa Community School District Regular Meeting June 19, 2017

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on June 19, 2017, at 7:01 p.m., in the Anamosa Schools Administrative Offices with President Behnke presiding. Members present: McKean, Claussen, Braden, Chalstrom and Riniker. Director Kilburg was absent.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Chalstrom to adopt the agenda, as printed. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Braden to approve the consent agenda (minutes dated 5/15, 5/22 and 6/5, claims and financial reports), as submitted. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Braden to approve the resignation of Kimberly Rekemeyer, Elementary Special Education Teacher, subject to suitable replacement effective at the end of the 2016-17 school year. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Braden to approve the resignation of Shauna Kendall, Kindergarten Teacher, effective at the end of the 2016-17 school year. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Braden to approve the resignation of Nicholas Booth, Special Education Teacher, B.D., subject to suitable replacement effective at the end of the 2016-17 school year. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Braden to approve the resignation of Nicholas Booth, Assistant 7th Grade Football Coach, effective immediately. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Braden to approve the resignation of Nicholas Booth, Head 7th/8th Grade Wrestling Coach, effective immediately. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Braden to approve the resignation of Vaughn Takes, Assistant Varsity Football Coach, effective immediately. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Braden to approve the resignation of Caitlin Bisinger, Assistant 7th Grade Girls' Basketball Coach, effective immediately. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Braden to approve the resignation of Nilan Lansing, Head Varsity Wrestling Coach, effective immediately. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Braden to approve the employee reduction of Angela Schwendinger, Kids Club Secretary due to elimination of position, effective July 12, 2017. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Braden to approve the hiring of Melissa Millsap, 6th Grade Teacher, effective with the 2017-18 school year. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Braden to approve the hiring of Katherine Wehring, 6th Grade Teacher, effective with the 2017-18 school year. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Braden to approve the hiring of Brittney McElroy, 7th Grade Language Arts Teacher, effective with the 2017-18 school year. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Braden to approve the hiring of Amanda Neuenschwander, Middle School Special Education Teacher, effective with the 2017-18 school year. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Braden to approve the hiring of Mackenzie Dietiker, Dance Coach, effective immediately. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Braden to approve the hiring of Zach Zousel, Assistant Varsity Football Coach, effective August 7, 2017. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Braden to approve the hiring of Ryan Hemphill, Assistant Varsity Football Coach, effective August 7, 2017. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Braden to approve the hiring of Trever Greene, Volunteer Assistant Varsity Football Coach, effective August 7, 2017. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by McKean, seconded by Riniker to approve the second reading of revisions to board policies, as presented. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Chalstrom, seconded by Braden to approve changes to handbooks for the 2017-18 school year. In addition, some revisions will be made as suggested during the meeting. Motion carried 6-0.

Strawberry Hill Student Handbook Anamosa Middle School Student Handbook Anamosa High School Student Handbook Coaches Handbook Kids Club Student Handbook Kids Club Staff Handbook

Motion by McKean, seconded by Riniker to approve a resolution that the Board of Directors of the Anamosa Community School District wishes to exercise the option of transferring funds from the General Fund to the Student Activity Fund in the amount of \$5,158.02 for protective and safety equipment required for extracurricular interscholastic athletic contests or competition sponsored by the District for the 2016-17 school year. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Claussen, seconded by Chalstrom to approve the request for waiver for High School PE instruction. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by McKean to approve the Apple K-12 Lease Purchase Agreement, as presented. Motion carried 6-0.

Motion Chalstrom, seconded by Braden to adjourn at 8:06 p.m. Motion carried 6-0.

President		
Recording Secretary		